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L DFCW      Records relating to Captain William Charles       1832-c.1994 
Littlewood                           

 
Historical Background: Captain William Charles Littlewood 'Bill' was born in 1927 and died 
in Nov 1994.  He was a Naval Captain and a local historian. He was the Hon. Secretary of 
the Cottingham Local History Society from 1977 until 1991 when he became Chairman, until 
his death. He regularly gave talks relating to Hull, the Humber and the East Riding of 
Yorkshire. He lived in Cottingham most of his adult life but moved to Walkington before his 
death. He had a methodical system of filing his notes. His original numbering system has 
been referred to in the descriptions below. 
 
Custodial history: Deposited with Hull Local Studies Library sometime before his death in 
1994. 
 
Description: Research notes and publications relating to Hull, the Humber and the East 
Riding of Yorkshire 
 
Extent: 1 box 20 bundles & 7 items 
 
Access conditions: Access will be granted to any accredited reader  
  

 
 

L DFCW/1 Captain William Charles Littlewood's 
research notes 
Some files include transparencies, and graphs as 
well as research notes 
20 bundles 

 

c.1970-c.1994 

L DFCW/1/1 Research file entitled 'The Tramp, Tramping 
Trades, Oil Sailers [sic] & Tanker Development' 
Originally numbered 4 
1 bundle 
 

c.1970-c.1994. 

L DFCW/1/2 Research file entitled 'Early Voyaging and 
Navigation' 
Originally numbered 5 
1 bundle 
 

c.1988 

L DFCW/1/3 Research file entitles 'Origins of the Port' 
Originally numbered 6 
1 bundle 
 

c. 1986 

L DFCW/1/4 Research file entitled 'The Fishing Industry' 
Originally numbered 7 
1 bundle 
 

c.1994 

L DFCW/1/5 Research file entitled 'Corporation/ Victoria Pier' 
Originally numbered 8 
1 bundle 
 
 

c.1980-c.1994 
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L DFCW/1/6 Research file entitled 'Grimsby and fish, and 

fishing apprenticeship system Enquiries, etc' 
Originally numbered 9 
1 bundle 
 

c.1980-c.1994 

L DFCW/1/7 Research file entitled 'Rivers and Canals – the 
Port’s Hinterland' 
Originally numbered 11 
1 bundle 
 

c.1980-c.1994 

L DFCW/1/8 Research file entitled 'Seafaring 1945- some 
recollections' 
Originally numbered 12 
1 bundle 
 

c.1980-c.1994 

L DFCW/1/9 Research file entitled 'Hull Railways' 
Originally numbered 14 
1 bundle 
 

c.1970-c.1994 

L DFCW/1/10 Research file entitles 'Local Ship Builders' 
Originally numbered 15 
1 bundle 
 

c.1980-c.1994 

L DFCW/1/11 Research file entitled 'Local Ship building: Hessle 
Haven' 
Originally numbered 16 
1 bundle 
 

c.1980s 

L DFCW/1/12 Research file entitled 'Local Ship owners – 
Humber Shipping' 
Originally numbered 17 
1 bundle 
 

c.1980-c.1994 

L DFCW/1/13 Research file entitled 'Seafaring under Sail and 
Sailing Ships' 
Originally numbered 19 
1 bundle 
 

c.1980-c.1994 

L DFCW/1/14 Research file entitled 'The Hull Dock Company & 
the First Enclosed Dock' 
Originally numbered 20 
1 bundle 
 

c.1980-c.1994 

L DFCW/1/15 Research file entitled 'The Eastern Docks after 
1850' 
Originally numbered 21 
1 bundle 
 

c.1980-c.1994 

L DFCW/1/16 Research file entitled 'The Humber Dock and the 
Junction Dock' 
Originally numbered 22 
1 bundle 

c.1980-c.1994 
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L DFCW/1/17 Research file entitled 'Lost Lives, Loadlines and 

Legislation 
Originally numbered 23 
1 bundle 
 

c.1980-c.1994 

L DFCW/1/18 Research file entitled 'Port of Hull Traffic Statistics 
1962-1982' 
Originally numbered 2 
1 bundle 
 

c.1980-c.1994 

L DFCW/1/19 Research file entitled 'Hull Dock Company' 
Original number unknown 
1 bundle 
 

c.1980-c.1994 

L DFCW/1/20 Research file entitled 'Hull – Origins of the Port' 
Originally numbered 6 
1 bundle 
 

c.1980-c.1994 

L DFCW/2 Published Material collected by Captain 
William Charles Littlewood 
Several other local publications were part of the 
original deposit but were duplicated within the 
Local Studies Library so they were either added to 
create library duplicates or discarded. Publications 
collected by Captain William Charles Littlewood 
that 
7 items 

 

1832-1980 

L DFCW/2/1 Booklet entitled 'The Port of Hull' published by the 
British Transport Docks Board 
Originally numbered 50 
1 item 
 

Oct 1972 

L DFCW/2/2 Booklet entitled 'Town Docks Museum, Kingston 
upon Hull' a descriptive guide 
Originally numbered 51 
1 item 
 

c.1970s 

L DFCW/2/3 Leaflet entitled 'The Port of Hull' published by the 
British Transport Docks Board 
Originally numbered 54 
1 item 
 

1978 

L DFCW/2/4 The Trinitarian; the magazine of the Trinity House 
Navigation School, Hull 
Souvenir Issue 'the Noah Play.' Originally 
numbered 56 
1 item 
 
 
 
 

Jul 1961 
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L DFCW/2/5 Booklet entitled 'Historical Notes on Church of 

England and other Elementary Schools in Hessle 
– from an early period to the present time' 
Originally numbered 60 
1 item 
 

Oct 1934 

L DFCW/2/6 Photocopy of a leaflet entitled 'Barton Ferry 1832 -
report of meeting' 
Originally numbered 62 
1 item 
 

1832 

L DFCW/2/7 Booklet entitled 'The Romans in East Yorkshire' 
by John H Rumsby  
Originally numbered 75 
1 item 
 

1980 

 


